

HUDSON OIL COMPANY

JON B. SMITH

Post Office Box 9
Maljamar, New Mexico
88264

Office (505) 676-2266
Fax (505) 676-2267
Mobile (505) 365-8064
Home (505) 398-4494

To: Jerry Guy
From: Jon Smith
Date: 8/23/01
Re: Puckett BWH #1
FAX:

Approval given by
Van 8-23-01
Notified John Smith

2 Page(s) will follow this cover sheet. If you do not receive all of the pages, please call the above number.

Jerry,

We set surface csg. last mite to 652' and
cmt. with 420 cu. premium plug with 5% Cal Cl.
and $\frac{1}{4}$ " of flake, circulated 98 cu. to pit, landed
plug at 1:45 A.M. Tim has been giving us a
variance on drill out time from 18 hrs to 12 hrs.
using this cmt. and since there is no fresh water
in the area. The cement bench test info will follow.

thanks for your consideration,
Jon Smith

**FAX**

Date

Number of pages including cover sheet 2

TO: TIM GUM - Jerry Guy
NMOC D

Phone

Fax Phone 505-748-9720

FROM:

Steve Luscombe - Service
Coordinator Zonal Isolation
Halliburton Energy Services
4000 N. Big Springs
Midland, Texas 79706-4613

Pager

1-888-610-6697

Cell Phone

505-420-4059

Office Phone

915-686-4522

Fax Phone

915-686-4593

CC:

REMARKS:



Urgent



For your review



Reply ASAP



Please Comment

UCI DATA for Premium Plus cement
with 290 Calcium chloride
24 hr DATAFor info. on
Jon Smith Hudson & Hudson
Puckett B WH #1

As per phone conversation

PLEASE CALL 915-686-4522 OR 505-420-4059 IF ALL PAGES ARE NOT RECEIVED

Jun-08-2000 18:25 From-HALLIBURTON LAB

+1-915-385-0610

T-832 P.002/002 F-521

